Modification Approval

From: donotreply@infonetica.net <donotreply@infonetica.net>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:47 PM

To: Lily Xiao <lily.xiao@flinders.edu.au>

Cc: Ying Yu <ying.yu@flinders.edu.au>; adacheng@anhf.org.au; candy xie@cass.org.au;
eo@chinesewelfareservices.org.au; Shahid Ullah <shahid.ullah@flinders.edu.au>;
novowj@xjtu.edu.cn; hurujunok@163.com; Yujing Zhang <yujing.zhang@flinders.edu.au>; Angela
Rong Yang Zhang <angela.zhang@flinders.edu.au>

Subject: 5819- Low Risk Modification Approval

CAUTION: Only open links and attachments you’re expecting.

Dear Professor Lily Xiao,

We are pleased to advise that the requested modifications to the below project have been
approved on 6 June 2023.

Project ID: 5819

Project Title: Optimising support for carers of people with dementia by embedding iSupport
in routine care services.

Chief Investigator: Professor Lily Xiao

Approved Co-Investigator/s: Mrs Ying Yu, Ms Ada Cheng, Ms Candy Xie, Mr Kam Chiu,
Dr Shahid Ullah, Dr Jing Wang, Dr Rujun Hu, Ms Yujing Zhang -

Approved Personnel: Dr Angela Rong Yang Zhang -

Supervisory Panel: -

Expiry Date: 30/06/2025

Conditions of Approval: -

You can access the application in the ResearchNow Ethics & Biosafety system.

Please don’t hesitate to contact the Ethics & Compliance Office if you have any questions.

Regards,

Mr Hendryk Flaegel

Research Development and Support
human.researchethics@flinders.edu.au

Flinders University
Sturt Road, Bedford Park, South Australia, 5042
GPO Box 2100, Adelaide, South Australia, 5001
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